
Page 1 of 3 

 QUALITY ASSURANCE TASK FORCE 
Minutes 

April 26, 2024 
10:00 a.m. 

*VIRTUAL ONLY*
Join the meeting now 

+1 248-509-0316 Conference ID: 312 368 324#
Attendance: 
Member Roll Call: 
Dr. Edwards-chair, Dr. Fales, Dr. Paul, Lynn Weber, Lisa Martin, Deb Wagner, Dr. Domeier, Betsy 
McDavid, Dr. Noel. 

Absent: 
Dr. Wise. 

MCA Representatives: 
Bruce Trevithick, Genesee County MCA; Kevin Henderson, Dr. Juan Marquez and Andrea Del Vecchio, 
Washtenaw Livingston MCA; Rob Warnemuende, Saginaw-Tuscola MCA; John Clayton and Dr. Greig, 
Midland Gladwin MCA; Dr. McGraw, Bonnie Kincaid, Matthew Decker, and John Theut, Oakland 
County MCA. 

Guests:  
Carol Robinet, Superior; Michael Bentley, Kalamazoo County MCA; Jason Bestard, Detroit Fire; Dr. 
Van Alsten, Calhoun County MCA; Russ Adams and Carla McCormack, Lapeer County EMS; Dr. Milloy, 
Trinity Health. 

Bureau Staff:  
Babb, Kuhl, Piette, Bergquist, Baker, Flory, Obiden, Pantaleo. 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 10:03 a.m. by Dr. Edwards. 

Minutes and agenda: Motion to approve the agenda and minutes from 3/22/2024 (Paul, 
Weber). Approved.  

MCA Protocols/Bylaws: 
1. GENESEE COUNTY MCA

a. 7-1 12 Lead – Motion to approve with change (Paul, Martin). Approved.
b. 9-6 Pharmacy – Motion to approve with change (Paul, Martin). Approved.

• Bruce Trevithick went over the requested changes for the group.
o 7-12: Dr. Edwards asked if there has been discussion about using

anything other than STEMI alert.
o ACTION ITEM: Please change to an ADA compliant font.

ENGLISH

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGY5MzM5MDYtZDg0YS00ZWRiLThjYTQtNTFkYzVjNTkxMjM0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d5fb7087-3777-42ad-966a-892ef47225d1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b04a5578-8ecb-4413-b5ec-3a072303d712%22%7d


 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

2. MIDLAND GLADWIN MCA 
a. 7-13(s) Pain Management Supplement – Nitrous Oxide – Motion to approve 

with changes (Paul, Weber). Approved.  
• Dr. Greig and John Clayton went over the protocol for the group. They 

have had this in place for a long time and Dr. Greig discussed.  
o Indications 3 and 4 to be removed.  
o Dr. Fales discussed the protocol. He reviewed state data prior to 

the meeting. Action item: review for state protocol. Dr. Edwards 
asked about training and John Clayton addressed.  

o Krisy asked if pregnancy should be addressed in the protocol. Dr. 
Greig said they could look at. Dr. Domeier doesn’t think it needs 
to be addressed.  

o Action item: Musculoskeletal is spelled wrong. Change to ADA 
complaint font. Adjust pain management for removal of 
dilaudid. 

o John Clayton showed the device to the group. 
o Betsy asked about audits and inventory stocking for this. John 

addressed.  
o Damon Obiden spoke and projected contraindications on a 

protocol from another state and asked the MCA to review. Krisy 
asked Damon to send this to her.  

o Dr. Fales shared this link and this link.  
o Betsy asked how this is different than the disposable whippets 

used in Australia and New Zealand. Dr. Domeier said it is the same 
gas.  

3. OAKLAND COUNTY MCA 
a. 7-13 Pain Management – Motion to approve with change (Paul, Betsy). 

Approved.  
b. 7-23 Vascular Access and IV Fluid Therapy – Motion to approve with change 

(Martin, Paul). Approved.  
c. 8-15 Interfacility Patient Transfers – Motion to approve (Domeier, Martin). 

Approved.  
• John Theut went over the protocols for the group.  

o 7-13: No questions from the group. Betsy advised she likes the 
protocol. Action item: The bottom line is missing in the yellow 
box on page 4.  Action item: Review for state protocol. 

o 7-23: Dr. Fales discussed previous discussions about this topic in 
the past.  Dosing for those over 65 was discussed. Dr. Fales 
suggested SE Michigan start looking at glucagon. Dr. Edwards 
suggested removing E. Action item: Remove Severe 
Hyperglycemia from indication list. Dr. Domeier discussed lack of 
evidence for the IO. Betsy discussed cost for IO needles and 

https://www.ada.org/resources/practice/practice-management/nitrous-oxide-safety-for-pregnant-dental-staff-and-patients
https://www.obgproject.com/2021/08/08/acog-updates-guidance-on-nitrous-oxide-in-labor/


 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

frequent callers. Emily shared this link. Dr. Noel said that for small 
kids the reason for the low sugar is often glycogen depletion, so 
glucagon does not really work in that situation. 

4. SAGINAW-TUSCOLA MCA 
a. 8-32 Focused Response – Withdrawn. 

• Rob Warnemuende went over the protocol for the group. Dr. Fales has a 
concern about this protocol and discussed. Rob addressed the concerns 
and projected the list of focused response calls. Dr. Fales explained why 
he is opposed to this. Dr. Edwards asked if Rob would like to take this 
back to his MCA and adjust and make changes. The protocol was 
withdrawn, and Rob will take the feedback to his dispatch group.  

5. WASHTENAW/LIVINGSTON MCA  
a. 11-37 CIP Sexual Assault Follow Up – Motion to approve (Weber, Martin). 

Approved. Domeier, Noel, and Wagner abstained.  
• Dr. Domeier went over the protocol for the group. Dr. Marquez 

discussed, as well. Emily thanked them for the collaboration.  
 

State Protocols/Bylaws: 
1. Other matters – K. Kuhl 

a. Protocol status/update 
• Down to 7 that are not complete. Krisy discussed.  
• Delay on opening up ImageTrend for the MCAs to view their files. 
• She did data review on the acceptance forms.  

b. General Q & A with Krisy Kuhl 
• Bruce asked if there is a format to send in interventions. Krisy advised 

there is a workbook that’s been created for inspections, but most MCAs 
have their own tracking method. Krisy can send the workgroup.  

c. Dr. Domeier asked about a medication protocol. Emily advised that they don’t 
have to have a protocol that says they can’t use it, but if they do use it, they 
need to have deviation document.  

d. Dr. Domeier said they have found issues with the ketamine protocol and 
discussed. They were going to address and send it. Deb said there were also 
questions from the pharmacy. They will submit this before the next QATF 
meeting.  

  
Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 11:44 a.m. (Paul, Domeier). Approved. 

https://www.pfizermedicalinformation.com/dextrose-1/warnings

